AGENDR

Planning Commission - Cify of Pacifica

DATE: September 20, 2010

LOCATION: _ Council Chambers
2212 Beach Boulevard

TIME: 6:30 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION
' STUDY SESSION

AGENDA

1. Discussion and Comments on Existing Conditions and Key Issues Report — Pacifica

General.Plan

The purpose of a study session is to offer an opportunity for informal discussion with the
Planning Commission. Any statements made by a Commissioner or staff member at a study
session are informal only and are not to be considered commitments or guarantees of any kind.

The City of Pacifica will provide special assistance for disabled citizens upon at least 24-hour
advance notice to the City Manager’s office (738-7300). If you need sign language assistance or
written material printed in a larger font or taped, advance notice is necessary. All meeting rooms

are accessible to the disabled.



CITY OF PACIFICA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 20, 2010
TO: Planning Commission
7))
FROM: Michael Crabtree, Planning Director 7. /%

SUBJECT: Study Session Item No. 1: Discussion and Comments on Existing Conditions and
Key Issues Report — Pacifica General Plan

On September 1, 2010, the Planning Commission attended a joint meeting with the City Council to
hear a presentation of the Existing Conditions and Key Issues (ECKI) Report prepared by the City’s
General Plan Update consultant. The purpose of tonight’s study session is to allow the Commission
to further discuss and provide comments on the ECKI Report. Staff will forward any comments to
the consultant for consideration as the General Plan Update project moves on to the next phase.

A copy of the ECKI Report was previously provided to the Commission.



